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DATE: January 1, 2019

TO: ISD AND MAD STAFF

FROM: WX%NANCY SMITH-LESLIE, DIRECTOR, MEDICAL ASSISTANCE DIVISION
WARY BROGDON, DIRECTOR, INCOME SUPPORT DIVISION

BY: 726ROY BURT, BUREAU CHIEF, ELIGIBILITY BUREAU
SUBJECT: CENTENNIAL CARE 2.0 ELIGIBILITY RULE CHANGES

The Medical Assistance Division implemented several rule changes related to the implementation of
Centennial Care 2.0 effective January 01, 2019. The changes consolidate retroactive Medicaid policy
into one section. The new rules also limit retroactive Medicaid to one month for some or certain
managed care members. The rules limit the family planning category up to age 51 without health
insurance or up to age 65 with Medicare. Additional rule changes were made to Transitional Medical
Assistance, PACE, and Institutional Care and Home and Community-Based Waiver categories.

Filing Instructions:

The new rules, dated January 01, 2019, are located on the HSD website under General Information/
Rules and Statutes (NMAC)/Medical Assistance Division at the following link:
http://www.hsd.state.nm.us/LookingForInformation/medical-assistance-division- 1 .aspx

The following eligibility rules were updated:

8.200.400 8.201.600 8.215.600 8.231.600 8.242.600 8.243.400
8.243.600 8.245.600 8.249.600 8.250.600 8.252.600 8.280.400
8.280.600 8.281.600 8.290.400 8.290.600 8.292.600 8.293.600
8.294.600 8.295.600 8.296.400 8.296.600 8.297.400 8.297.600
8.298.400 8.298.600 8.299.400 8.299.600

Please address questions regarding this MR to Roy Burt at roy.burt@state.nm.us.
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